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From: Joe Creehan IIIIIENEGEEENNNNN
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 9:09 AM
To: Bill Currin; Bob Drew; [ NG/ Cowan; Laura

Jones; Liz Murphy; Michael Coburn; Nicole Kowalski; Sue Carter; Tom King; Hal
DeSaussure; Bill Wooldridge; Dan Williams; Lisa Radigan; jhowington@hudson.oh.us;
Jim Stifler; Greg Hannan; tsheridan@hudson.oh.us

Subject: Phase 2 of Phase Il

Less than 30% of Hudson voted on May 7th. The “No” voters believed the misleading,
inaccurate and hyperbolic message delivered by the opposition. The rest of the community
were complacent and now leave an uncertain outcome.

We, Citizens For An Informed Hudson, must stay committed to continue our positive campaign
to present factual data and show the real benefits to the community. Our message was on
point for those that heard it. However, Our voice was not loud enough nor spread wide
enough to entice supporters to the polls.

We are now facing the next steps. Council will evaluate the situation and ponder options. As in
the past, they will most likely share their thoughts with the community and seek their input.
Because of precedent, these options will most likely require another vote. It will also delay the
benefits by more than a year and increase the debt service cost to the city. We will
fortunately will be able to see the benefits of removing the unsightly buildings and the traffic
caused by the buses and maintenance vehicles.

We believe that the City’s Plan is still the best plan for Hudson. We will strive to convince
Testa to continue to work with city and convince council to continue to stick to the 2015
Compressive Planning process.

We will also strive to inform the community about the dedicated, professional and impressive
work that their city management team, under Jane Howington’s leadership, has and will
provide to this community.

We can not allow a passionate minority, with a single deep pocket benefactor, shape the
future of our wonderful and much loved community.

On to phase 2 of Phase Il
1st step. Lets retrieve all of our signs and keep them.

Joe






